

## **Beachwood Recreation**

## Meeting Minutes May 23, 2024 7:00 PM Mayo Park Center, Mayo Park, Beachwood, New Jersey

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance

Notice of this meeting and of all other regularly scheduled meetings has been given in accordance with the "Open Public Meetings Act of 1975" by the following methods:

- Notice has been posted on the bulletin board in Borough Hall by borough clerk.
- Notice has been filed in the office of the brough clerk.
- Notice has been forwarded to the Asbury Park Press by the borough clerk.
- All individuals supplying a self-addressed stamped envelope will be mailed notice.
- 3. Roll Call:

Darlene Hebel – Chair Present Heather Archer– Vice Chair Present Jayme Emanuelli - Present Lisa Russo-Scholer – Present Mercedes Prince (Being sworn in June 5<sup>th</sup>) Dan Santos – Council Liaison – Present Also present – Councilman Tom Prince

- 4. Correspondence: Discussed emails regarding Beachwood Elementary, Sponsor application of D. Gary Home Improvements, inquiries regarding Yoga, and email to Boho bites regarding July 4<sup>th</sup>.
- 5. Finances : Movies in the Park concession raised \$141. \$1,200 brought in from July 4 vendors. Amazon order for movies \$111.84. Need to purchase gift cards for Bike decorating contest \$25, \$15, \$10.
- 6. Memorial Day Bike Decorating Contest May 27<sup>th</sup>. Darlene will purchase gift cards and give them to Heather. Heather, Jayme, and Mercedes will attend.
- 7. Movies in The Park recap Wonka May 17<sup>th</sup> sponsored by Dan Santos & Family (In attendance) Dan had donated Wonka bars and gave them out to all the kids & some parents. Great turnout for 1<sup>st</sup> movie. Present were Heather, Lisa, Mercedes, Darlene, Councilman Tom Prince, Councilman John Farro & Family, Mayor Cairns & Mary Cairns. Everyone helped from setup to cleanup. Tom Prince donated batteries for remote. Mayor



Cairns & wife brought kitchen supplies and extension cords for use. Darlene reached out to student volunteers and did not hear back for event. Before next movie June 14<sup>th</sup>: Extension cord (Dan said he would donate on of his), Tongs, kitchen towels, small popcorn bags, batteries to have on hand. June 14<sup>th</sup> – Trolls - Sponsored by Ryan Laverty Plumbing and Heating. We will be giving out free ice pops to celebrate the last day of school! Mercedes reaching out to Wise to see if they are willing to donate snacks to concession stand. Will touch base week of movie to see who will attend.

- 8. July 4<sup>th</sup> 4 food trucks. Looking for 3 student face painters. WOBM.
- Cruise night 2024- Sent in application for Beachwood elementary rental for July 23<sup>rd</sup>.
  Waiting on district to give availability and pricing. Darlene will follow up again next week.
- Yoga begins May 29<sup>th</sup> Wednesday night 6-7pm and Saturday Morning 8-9am for 14 weeks. Lisa will collect money and have everyone sign waivers. We will submit PO weekly for our instructor Linda to be paid.

Full Moon yoga on the beach – June 21<sup>st</sup> Linda will do a yoga class on the beach from 7:30-8:30pm and Cory Hughes will do a meditation sound bath at the end. \$20 Per Person paid at event.

- 11. Briefly discussed Luau we will partner with food trucks for July 4<sup>th</sup> to see if anyone would like to attend. Will start email thread to begin working on this event.
- 12. Discussed need for a recreation secretary Lisa volunteered and will begin July 1 due to prior commitments. All agreed.
- 13. Darlene made motion to open to public. Jayme second. Cory Hughes and Linda Higley spoke about Yoga and meditation. Discussed possibly doing more events with Cory.
- 14. Heather made motion to close to public. Jayme second.
- 15. Darlene made motion to adjourn. Lisa second.
- 16. Next meeting is Thursday June 13, 2024 at 7pm. Meeting was incorrectly typed in agenda for this meeting.